TRINITY COUNTY
PLANNING - CANNABIS
530 MAIN ST., PO BOX 2819
PHONE — 530-623-1351
WEAVERVILLE, CALIFORNIA 96093

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 18, 2023
TO: Members of the Planning Commission and Public
FROM: Drew Plebani, Cannabis Division Director

SUBJECT: Continuance of P-23-09

Members of the Planning Commission and Public:

The representative of the Appellant and Applicant, Benjamin Magid, has communicated to staff
that he will not be able to attend the May 25", 2023 Planning Commission meeting and has
requested continuance of this item to June.

Given that this item was legally noticed for a public hearing, staff recommends that the Planning
Commission:

1) Conduct a public hearing and;
2) Continue this item to the June 8, 2023 Planning Commission meeting

Attachment:

1) Email from Appellant and Applicant’s representative, Benjamin Magid



Bear Banonis

From: info.planning

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 9:28 AM

To: Bear Banonis

Subject: FW: Request to Continue Stefan Monev's Appeal Hearing

From: Benjamin Magid <INIGNGNG
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:00 AM
To: info.planning <info.planning@trinitycounty.org>; Mitchell Wexler <mwexler@trinitycounty.org>; Drew Plebani

<dplebani@trinitycounty.org>

Subject: Request to Continue Stefan Monev's Appeal Hearing

Dear Planning,

| am representing Mr. Monev at his Appeal of Cannabis Director's Decision Hearing currently scheduled for 6:00 p.m. on
May 25th. I have a scheduling conflict and probably will not be able to attend the hearing that evening. | am requesting
that Mr. Monev's item be removed from the May agenda and placed on the June agenda.

Please feel free to email or call me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Ben

;enjamin E. Magid, Esq. Recelved

MAY 17 2023

Trinity County
Planning/Cannabis
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